
Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Hannah Barker 
Thursday, December 14, 2023 2:23 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket Correspondence 

CORRESPONDENCE 
12/14/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 06599-2023 

Re Reply ... The Florida Public Service Commission vs The Florida Public Disservice 
Commission ; Re Consumer Inquiry - Florida Power & Light Company; Re Consumer 
Inquiry - Florida Power & Light Company; Re Reply ... The Florida Public Service 
Commission vs The Florida Public Disservice Commission ; Re Reply ... The Florida Public 
Service Commission vs The Florida Public Disservice Commission 

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20210015. 

Hannah E. Branum 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 
~ 1 FLORiOA PUBLIC 
\..Y SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

charley7722@aol.com 
Monday, December 11, 2023 2:45 PM 
ron gabler 
armando.pimentel@fpl.com; Rebecca Talton; Shonna McCray; Office of Commissioner 
Passidomo; Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Chairman Fay; Office of 
Commissioner Graham; vhamiaveo@va.gov; denis.mcdonough@va.gov; Soucy Carolyn 
A. (Miami VA) (she/her/hers); Office of Commissioner La Rosa; Charles Rehwinkel; Joe 
Dykes; josephglaviano@gmail.com; jameshwheatley@gmail.com 
Re: Reply ... The Florida Public Service Commission vs The Florida Public Disservice 
Commission ? 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Capt. Ron Gabler, 

Ref: "Caretaker Status " FPSC Docket No. 20210015 

I have no idea as FPL continues to do as they please. <<<<< 

No reward, or commendation either ? ( Greedy & also Dishonest Conglomerate ! ) 

Thanks FPSC & FPL & Office of Public Counsel For Misleading The 

General Public & Veterans <<<<< 

Happy Holidays, 

Mike Walsh 

Hollywood, Fl. 

US Navy Veteran Member I.D. 1194721044 

On Sunday, December 10, 2023 at 04:50:24 PM EST, ron gabler <lakeview.loghome@yahoo.com> wrote: 

Does FPL have au Caretaker Status" for homes used seasonally? You might get a lower rate 

We have HydroElectric Power here on Norris Lake and much lower TVA rates 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

On Friday, December 8, 2023, 1 :06 PM, charley7722@aol.com <charley7722@aol.com> wrote: 
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Fellow Veterans, FPSC Docket No. 20210015 FPL Account No. 26582 57510 

The Florida Public Service Commission vs the Florida Public 
Disservice Commission. <<<<< 

I am still being Involuntarily, and also monetarily penalized by FPL for my Lower 
Monthly 

KWH usage. <<<<< 

I have reached out to the VA to request their invaluable assistance to no avail, to 
date.<<<<< 

No Commendation, or Reward ? ( Thank You FPL) <<<<< 

Any Ideas Gentlemen? 

Many Thanks, 

Michael Walsh 

US Navy Veteran Member I.D. 1194721044 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

charley7722@aol.com 
Monday, December 11, 2023 3:16 PM 
Ellen Plendl 
denis.mcdonough@va.gov; vhamiaveo@va.gov; hector.villagran@va.gov; 
ron.desantis@eog.myflorida.com; martha.lynn@eog.myflorida.com; 
book.lauren.web@flsenate.gov; fl23response@mail.house.gov; Hillary Cassel; Ron 
Gabler; marie.woodson@myfloridahouse.gov; armando.pimentel@fpl.com; Rebecca 
Talton; Shonna McCray; Office of Commissioner La Rosa; Office of Commissioner Clark; 
Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Chairman Fay; Office of Commissioner 
Passidomo; josephglaviano@gmail.com; Joe Dykes; TJ Harper, 
jameshwheatley@gmail.com; helpmehoward@wsvn.com 
Re: Consumer Inquiry - Florida Power & Light Company 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Ms. Ellen Plendl, 

FPSC Docket No. 20210015 

Ref: Our Lower Monthly KWH Usage I <<<<< 

The Florida Public Disservice Commission did Veterans such as myself a Terrible Disservice 

by mistakenly granting FPL the ability to Involuntarily, and also Monetarily penalize us 

all for no good cause. Shame on You FPDC I <<<<< 

Hello Veterans Administration ? ( Help I) 

Michael Walsh 

US Navy Veteran Member I.D. 1194721044 

On Monday, December 11, 2023 at 03:01 :00 PM EST, Ellen Plendl <eplendl@psc.state.fl.us> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Walsh: 

I am in receipt of your November 11th E-mail to the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) inquiring about 
a rate for caretaker status or seasonal customers. 
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Florida Power & Light Company does not offer separate rate classifications for caretaker status or seasonal 
customers. Your account is billed as Residential Service. 

Please contact me at 1-800-342-3552 if you have questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Ellen Plendl 

Regulatory Analyst IV 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach 

1-800-342-3552 (phone) 

1-800-511-0809 (fax) 

From: charley7722@aol.com <charley7722@aol.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:48 PM 
To: Ellen Plendl <EPlendl@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Fw: Reply ... The Florida Public Service Commission vs The Florida Public Disservice Commission? 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Ms. Ellen Plendl, 

F. Y.I. 

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: charley7722@aol.com <charley7722@aol.com> 

To: ron gabler <lakeview.loghome@yahoo.com> 

Cc: armando.pimentel@fpl.com <armando.pimentel@fpl.com>; Rebecca Talton <rebecca.talton@fpl.com>; Shonna 
McCray <smccray@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Passidomo <commissioner.passidomo@psc.state.fl.us>; 
commissioner.clark@psc.state.fl.us <commissioner. clark@psc.state. fl. us>; commissioner. fay@psc.state. fl. us 
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